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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Julie Johari <julie@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 April, 2020 6:17 PM

To: Admin A; CS A Team; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Simon Koh; KY Leong; SK Admin

Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 1482H & YOUR REF: SKG 3398R ON 29.02.2020

Attachments: LOD SLB 1482H.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,          "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 

  

Enclosed the final bill and relevant documents for your attention. 

  

Kindly refer to attachment and revert back to us the soonest. 

Breakdown as below: 

 
Cost of Repair     : S$  7,811.00 

Loss of Rental     : S$   1,400.00 (10 days X S$140.00) 

LTA Search         : S$          2.00 

Total                   :  S$   9,213.00 

If acceptable, kindly forward your discharge voucher to us to enable our client to complete and sign. 

We appreciate your early reply 
 
During the Circuit Breaker Period from 7 April 2020 to 1 June 2020, most of our staff are working from home.  There 

may be delay in our customer services.  We thank you for your kind understanding under this difficult situation. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 
 
Best Regards, 
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